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May 6, 2008

MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable School Board Members

FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent

RE: Scholastic Incorporated
Purchase Order Approvals: 80012970, 80012978, 80012979, 80012980,
80012981, 80012983, 80013041, 80013097, and 80013170

Attached please find purchase orders 80012970, 80012978, 80012979, 80012980, 80012981, 80012983,
80013041, 80013097, and 80013170 for Scholastic Incorporated totaling $63,451.25.

These books are being purchased from the publisher and copyright holder and are exempt from the
competitive bid process as outlined in DOE’s Rule 6A-1.102 (7), the requirement for requesting bids from

three (3) or more sources is hereby waived.

It is my recommendation that the Board approve the attached purchase orders for Scholastic Incorporated
for $63,451.25. Due to dollar amount being processed at one time, the order is being presented for your
approval.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, or if [ can be of further assistance, please feel free to
contact me at your earliest convenience.
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